



Name Stuart C
Address Amsterdam
Date of birth 17 August 1973

Objective:

I am a highly motivated, results-driven and customer focused IT professional with in depth expertise of the implementation, analysis, optimisation and troubleshooting of Lan/Wan of networks and security systems. Due to my move to the Netherlands I am looking for a new and challenging opportunity in a company which allows personal and career growth.

Summary of qualifications:

I have more than nine years of network engineering experience, with strong analytical skills and a broad range of networking expertise.

I am an excellent problem-solver, able to quickly grasp complex systems and identify opportunities for improvements and resolution of critical issues.

I have excellent communication skills with the ability to interface at all levels.

I am a team player who can also work well independently.

Summary of technical skills:

Checkpoint provider 1 firewall;

Cisco Router/Switch/Firewall technologies;

Nokia IPSO firewall;

Solaris and Crossbeam firewall;

Incident, change and project management;

Network and security monitoring;

IDS;

Remote access platforms using Juniper, Radius and Citrix Metaframe.

Professional Experience:

British Telecommunications Ltd, Edinburgh
Senior Network & Security Operations Engineer

December 2000 – July 2009

Position in the Hadrian Firewall Team responsible for the deployment and support of IT security infrastructure, network security services and data security to both internal and external customers.

- Directly responsible for the Hadrian fault queue managing a team of Technical Officers dealing with incident management, liaising with internal and external parties, providing escalation support to various operations teams within the organisation.
- Providing firewall support on the BT estate supporting in excess of 1200 Checkpoint, Nokia, Crossbeam and Cisco PIX security devices.
- Providing support on BT secure remote access platforms using Juniper, Radius and Citrix Metaframe technologies.
- Providing support on Cisco Router/Switch platforms within the Hadrian firewall estate.
- Monitoring and responding to Intrusion Detection generated signature alarms.
- Carrying out software/hardware maintenance upgrades and new firewall builds as part of projects when required.



- Implementing network changes across the BT network adhering to the BT change management process.
- Ensuring operational procedures are in place, maintained and followed as approved by technical team leader.
- Supporting recovery activities following failure, including disaster recovery.

**Aegon UK, Edinburgh
Network Services Technician**

October 1998 - December 2000

Position in the Network Services Department of the financial companies IT Centre. Providing support for the companies Lan, Wan and Mainframe infrastructure.

- Providing support for Aegon UK, Lan and Wan.
- Creating and defining new entries for Mainframe Session Manager, VTAM, Mac addressing and mainframe print definitions.
- Completing daily checks of the Aegon UK, Lan and Wan infrastructure and report accordingly.
- Responsible for Network remote access connections to enable remote access for users.
- Familiarisation with IBM multi protocol routers and bridges and their functionality.
- Building, testing and cabling Token Ring Lan infrastructure.
- Ensuring connectivity for Enterprise systems.

Education Summary:

1993-1994: Telford College, Edinburgh
Qualification: Information Technology GSVQ

1990-1991: Stevenson College, Edinburgh
Qualification: Biology 'O' grade

1984-1989: Forrester High School, Edinburgh
Qualifications: Geography 'O' grade
Standard Grade Maths
Standard Grade English
Standard Grade Computing

Additional Information:

Accreditation

Checkpoint Firewall CCSA/CCSE NGX
Crossbeam Certification Diploma

Training and courses undertaken

2009 – Present Cisco CCNA 640-802 open learning
2005 – 2006 Nokia Security Administrator 1 and 2 Course
1998 – 1999 IBM Education and Training, Systems Network Infrastructure and Network Concepts



2009 – Present Dutch language course

EU driver's license